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o Pre Lig Company Registration No. 139607 138R
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2 UBEAVE 1, S02.25 BAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408938 TEL : (&) 62563561 FAX ;1G5 62564315
Your ref: D190n0s9sMESH

Our ref: CS/FCI19002541/K15d3 DATE: 13/2/2019

The Motor Claims Department
MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

Dear SinMladam,
INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. SHC 005D

We thank you for your instruction on 12/2/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
12/2/2019  at the premises of M/s PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :5%1,713.99
Revised Estimate Amount :5%1,323.99
"Check” Items Amount 8%
Book Value : 8%
LTA Reimbursement Value . 5%
Nett Value 1 5%

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the
ofs body

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

Kalvin Ang
Technical Investigator
Technical Investigation & Reconstructionist (SAE-A)
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 12:19 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims'

Cc ‘Joanne Yong Lai fong'; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19000896MFSH/1, SHC 80050
Attachments: SHC 8005D PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHC 8005D
Date of survey:12/2/2019
Number of days : 2 days

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 12:03 PM

To: 'CWS Motar Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Joanne Yong Lai fong' <Joanneyong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR «<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19000896MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

-
3 A

b3
u.'.: L

BEST REGARDS,

G. Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: b256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 9:32 AM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Joanne Yong Lai fong
<Joanneyong@®@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D129000896MFSH,/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.

Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Note: All the accident reports are uploaded into CWS for your perusal.

Best Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax : 6507 3849

-

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail.

. ﬂVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
; WWW.aVE.com



Vehicle Hub

Enquire Transaction History
Transaction History Details

Log Date/Time.

Asset Type:
Asset Dk

Transaction Type:

Business Transaction
Reaferanca No.:

Vehicie No.:

Vehicle Type:

Wehide Attachmant 1:
Wehicle Attachment 2:
Vehicle Attachmeant 3.
Vahicle Schema:

First Registration Date:

Original Registration
Date:

Vehicle Makes:
Vehicle Modei:
Chassis Mo.:

Engine Mo.

Motor Mo.:

Trailar Chassis No.:
Fropellant:
Passenger Capacity:
Engine Capacity:
Power Rating:

Unladen Weaight

Maximum Laden
Wizight:

Primary Color:
Secondary Color;
Manufaciuring Year:
Open Market Value:

Minimum PARF Benefit:

PARF Elgioility:

No. of Transfer

Effective Ownership
Date/Tima:

COE Mo
COE Expiry Data:

COE Bid Categeary:

Actual QP/PQP Paid
Amount

Lifespan Expiry Date:

31 Aug 2018/ 08:3218 Regeipt No.:
Vehicle Trangaction Amount:
SHEBRDOSD Channel:

01.02 Register New Vehicle (AA)
20180831083218928044

SHBEO0SD
H10 - Public Transport Taxi {Mator Car)
Air-Can (Taxi)

Taxi (Company)

31 Aug 2016

21 Aug 2016

HYUNDAL

130 GDH 1.6 TC1 50R DCT
TMADZETUVHI121483
DAFBGZ105448

1498

1840

Sikver

2018

$15,922.00
§7.453.00

¥

0

31 Aug 2016 08:32:18
2016083101004898M
30 Aug 2024
§41.215.00

30 Aug 2024

https:/fvrl.Ita. gov sg/ltaivrl/action/hubAssetOwnerTrnLogDetaill ?FUNCTION_ID=F18...

Page 1 of 2

| Text size « -

AAKMOO02-AX253-180831-000017

$53777.00

A4 Counterless - ROMOCO
MOTORS PTE LTD

31/8/2016
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IDEMTITY carD o S1206697Z

ffm\ o ' = _ VOCATIONAL LICENCE

NGOH S0CK HUAT Licence No ;512066972

Narme :NGOH SOCK HUAT

AT,
~ =
B, 2 - ol
¢anass ; ; i 3 .
g v 5 : Please visit www.Ita.gov.sg to check

iz the status of this vocational licence

CuunirgSace 3 onn
SINGAPORE

YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASSIE

EFFECTWE DATE

Cigsa 3 Mglor gars wikh Balacen weight == J000kg with =<7 30 Dec 1607
passengeds, pEcidaive of driver: and aibar moinr
wehickes wilh unladen weighl =< 3500kg

39939E3

MR

This card is nof transferable and I5 the property of the Land Transpos
Authority (LTA). It must be surendered to LTA on request. i found, please
reduirn io LTA, 10 Sin Ming Drive, Singapore §TST01.

i i Type Description Issuie Tare

APT BLK 474 ANO MO KID AVEMUE 10 12 TAXI VL 2270171996
=09-880
BINGAPORE EE047

00 0 O

Fage 6 of 12



PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-0Z
SINGAPORE 486443
TEL: 65446676 / 65446689 FAX: 62141511

CO. REG:200707743D  GST REG:200707743D
12-Feb-19
ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR HYUNDAI 130 (A) REGN NO: SHB 8005 D
1 pc o/s mirror assy 3ok

ofs foat P XIYT
ofs Pt widpertm  folln <P

Less 20%

SINETT
s
1 set ofs door stickers ¢~

Sundry ne-

To labour charge for dismantle and renew the accident
damaged parts. Including knock-out, straighten, repair,
reshape and adjust of the front o/s door, etc.

To putty and spray painting on front o/s door

To apply rustproofing on the repaired and replaced panels.
( ALL THE REPAIR COSTS ARE SUBJECTED TO GST)

THE ABOVE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR DO NOT INCLUDE
ANY UNFORESEEN DAMAGES.

/Cw/*‘(é(('?g/
rz.f/b/f‘f r Gl

2 by
g L
et

-

-\.-‘--

$ 74249
5 148.50
s 593 99
3 100.00
3 5000 2o
2.
$ 65600
ey
S 4/"
$ 12800 X =,
$ 171399
7013-43



'} l/y LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

m_ s 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
,“__'_"—'- TEL: 6266 3581 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. No: 19880T188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURAMCE LTD Ref : CS/FCI19002541/K1sd3n2
eormonasanearoreosserr oo oo | [IIHNNNNIN
Code : FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHC 8717C Veh. Inspected SHB 8005D
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CA9000896MFSHAM Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JOANNE YONG Assign Date 12/02/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAIIZ0 C.C 1582
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. TMADZBTUVHI 121493 Colour SILVER
Odometer 222051 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 MAXXIS 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 MAXXIS 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 MAX XIS 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 MAXXIS 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  05/02/2019 |inspection Date 12/02/2019
Survey held at PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE 486443
Sa. Remarks
AIDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
BJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b, Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




'Y V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

." f; ; ; = 54 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
/______‘ TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 1909607198R GS5ST Reg. Mo. 18-860T198-R Page Mo.::1of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 8005D

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
b o Workshop ($)| ___(5)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
11/S MIRROR ASSY BROKEN T42 49 T42 45
1|08 FRONT DOOR (NPA) TO REPAIR S5EE - -
LABOUR
1108 FRONT WINDSCREEN PILLAR (MPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -148 50 -148 50
593 .99 583,99
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRY (SN} WECESSARY 50.00 20.00
1|SET O/s DOOR STICKERS (SN} NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
150.00 120.00
LABOUR
TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR DISMANTLE AND RENEW THE 650.00 200.00
ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS.INCLUDING KNOCK-
OUT, STRAIGHTEN,REPAIR RESHAPE AND ADJUST OF
THE FRONT /S DOOR.ETC.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF /S FRONT WINDSCREEM PILLAR,
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON FRONT Qs DOOR. 500.00 410.00
TO APLY RUSTPROOFING ON THE REPAIRED AND NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
REFLACED PANELS
1,270.00 610.00
GRAMND TOTAL 2,013.99 1,323.99
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 1,323.99|
Report Ref No. CS/FCI19002541/K1sd3n2
KALVIN ANG WEI KUN ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor [ Investigator B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




